CENTRAL WELD COUNTY WATER DISTRICT

May 22, 2025

AJ Krieger, Town Manager
Town of Firestone

9950 Park Avenue
Firestone, CO 80504

RE: Town of Firestone Delinquent Account

Mr. Krieger,

As of today, May 22, 2025, the Town of Firestone’s account is three months past due with an
outstanding balance of $155,341.34 — a balance we have repeatedly requested payment for. Due to this
significant delinquency, | have consulted with our Board of Directors and legal counsel to evaluate our
options and determine next steps.

Per our existing 1974 Agreement and under Colorado state law, the CWCWD is entitled to pursue
several remedies in the event of continued non-payment, including but not limited to:

e Discontinuation of service
e Termination of contract
e  Assessment of penalties together with interest {which is calculated at 1% per month)
Please understand that none of these measures would be our preferred course of action.
Right now, our focus is to bring your account current and avoid disruption of service to your community.
While we work toward resolving this matter, we will continue to bill according to the existing structure,
which has remained unchanged for the past 15 years.
This overdue balance is due by June 5, 2025.
Thank you for your immediate action.
Respectfully,
Stan Linker, District Manager and CWCWD Board of Directors

Cc: Julie Pasillas
Cc: CWCWD District Board of Directors
Cc: Town of Firestone Board of Directors
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